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August 29, 1969

Dr. James B. Rhoads

Arshivist of the United States
The National Archives
Weshington, D. C. 20408

Dear Dr, Rhoads:
One of the tragedies of the official mishendling of the investigstion

of ths murder of the President is the unquestioning scseptance by sach
offisial of what he is told by those under him, even when he has to

" know better, has reason to know- better, or to 1oétfrurth§r,aiujoqohi':.;

" of the government or of ‘the sountry.

. with the copy I have from this other file. And while it was in this -
:Vj’9‘;"?:11"ln‘Tnﬂt"in'iﬂ’ﬁﬂfj‘hﬁ”ﬁh‘ ‘ W, . , red
‘be (or else the sutopsy eculd not lsgally be perfermed and government

f‘ctsb something else, spperently, being more important te him then his
own integrity. Hot » 1% seems, 1s less important than the integrity .

I cannot let your letter of ths 27th go without chsllenge. It cannot "
be factuslly correct, is not im sccord with tha estsblished record, and ' .
openly feils to respond to much of my letters of July 29 and August 13. °
You have not told me why there i{s no file designation on the copy of R
the authorization you belatedly supplied. To the best of ny recollec-

tion, it is the only paper in that entire series of files without file
ldentificetion, often wultiple. . It wes not in the file when it was
copied for me. Your own records will substantiate this, but you have
not -checked them and will not. I did not examine
-1 ordered svery paper in the sntirs series of JFK

: Sely, this paper was not Thers. "1t Is, transparently, from.a
rent ‘file, not the JPX ‘or any relited £ile, whers it also appeirs”
™ -,ilo;éopignntien.*.!urﬁharuar..kit“boarq.iqpq?tocegounkid‘nthn

5 -

pay C1les whre 1t is vequired to = '

regulations were violated), your agency was saying 1t did not exist.
Hot until it became known to government agents, spparently, that the

- dooument removad from severy file it was required to be in was known did
it, mysteriously, get added to the 8. o ; o
- This is an unscholarly, disgrsceful, desceitful record. As & oitizen, I
- < wost vehemeutly protest it.  As a researcher, I compleln that it is ocon~
sistent with other improprieties that have the effsot and, I have come
to believe, the intention, of suppressing what the government has come

to realize is in its files that proves the dishonesty and error of the
official investigation, = o .

-1 note the ambiguitiss built into your letter by its drafter. Examples
"+ss the authorization is part of the sutopsy file ... It wae in the
file at the time the file wes received by ths Nationsl Archives among
records of the Warren Commission ..." This falls short of saying
what you imply, thet from befors the JPK file was transferred inte your
custody, this paper was i{n it. That It wes in eanother file is beyond

uestion, save that your agency said otherwise, In writing. Hence, it
2: in "the file", y genoy ’ ne ’



Dr. Rhoeds -~ 2

I leave you with the record you are nnking, recognlzing that you have
become part of the cover-up, are uo longer a dependable repository of
untainted records, no longer sn insti#tution whose word oan de sccepted
h’fth°" daponﬁca&»upqn‘it.,;i;-&,_  g S PROnes
S ' e Sincerely,

Harold VWelsberg
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